BRODA® Parts & Accessories



CONTENTS

Anatomy of a Wheelchair	3
Lower Leg Supports	4
Arm Supports	7
Neck & Head Supports	8
Trays	9
Lateral Shoulder Support Cushions	10
Lateral Support Options	11
Positioning Straps	12
Thigh Belts	13
Wheels	14
Stabilizers and Anti-Tip	16
Accessories	17
Shower Commode Options	18
Cushions & Covers	20
Rehab Seating	30
Padding Packages	32
Padding Packages	32
Kits	34
Cylinders & Cables	37

ANATOMY OF A WHEELCHAIR



Lower Leg Supports



Swing-Away Lower Leg Supports Black (Pair) F-SW 500309050 Compatible with: Broda Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs with Pin & Saddle Hangers



Elevating Swing-Away Lower Leg Supports Black (Pair) F-SW-ELV 500309075 Compatible with: Broda Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs with Pin & Saddle Hangers



Swing-Away Lower Leg Supports with Angle-Adjustable Foot Support Plates Black (Pair) *F-SW-ANGLE* 500309060 Compatible with: Broda Pedal and Rehab Wheelchairs with Pin & Saddle Hangers



Swing-Away Lower Leg Supports Silver (Pair) F-SW-IKN 500309053 Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair, Encore Rehab Wheelchair, & Comfort Rehab Wheelchair with Drop-in Hangers



Elevating Swing-Away Lower Leg Supports with Angle-Adjustable Foot Support Plates Black (Pair) *F-SW-ELV-ANGLE* 500309065 <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs with Pin & Saddle Hangers



Elevating Swing-Away Lower Leg Support Encore Silver (Pair) F-SW-ELV-IKN 500309078 F-SW-ELV-IKN-SML (16" seat width) 500309079 Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair, Encore Rehab Wheelchair, & Comfort Rehab Wheelchair with Drop-in Hangers



Swing-Away Lower Leg Support Encore Black with Angle-Adjustable Foot Support Plates Black (Pair) F-SW-IKN-ADJ 500309090 F-SW-IKN-ADJ-SML (16" seat width) 500309091 Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair, Encore Rehab Wheelchair, & Comfort Rehab Wheelchair with Drop-in Hangers

Lower Leg Supports



Swing-Away Lower Leg Support 75° Fixed Foot Support Plates Black (Pair) *F-SW 75-587-V3* 510009079 Compatible with: Comfort Rehab Wheelchair with Drop-In Hangers



Swing-Away Lower Leg Support 60° Angle-Adjustable Foot Support Plates Black (Pair) F-SW 60ADJ-587V3 510009085 Compatible with: Comfort Rehab Wheelchair with Drop-In Hangers



Swing-Away Lower Leg Support 75° Angle-Adjustable Foot Support Plates Black (Pair) *F-SW-75ADJ-587V3* 510009080 Compatible with: Comfort Rehab Wheelchair with Drop-In Hangers



Elevating Swing-Away Lower Leg Supports with Fixed Foot Support Plates for 587V3 Black (Pair) *F-SW-ELV-587V3 510009093* <u>Compatible with:</u> Comfort Rehab Wheelchair with Drop-In Hangers



Elevating Swing-Away Lower Leg Supports with Angle-Adjustable Foot Support Plates 587V3 Black (Pair) *F-SW-ELV-ANGLE-587V3 510009090* Compatible with: Comfort Rehab Wheelchair with Drop-In Hangers

Lower Leg Supports



Angle-Adjustable, Articulating Single Lower Leg Support F-SINGLE OptionID varies by width, strap color, and strap quantity Compatible with: Broda Positioning Wheelchairs



Angle-Adjustable, Articulating Split Lower Leg Support F-SPLIT OptionID varies by width, strap color, and strap quantity Compatible with: Broda Positioning Wheelchairs



Angle-Adjustable, Articulating Single Lower Leg Support CS385 F-SINGLE-CS385 OptionID varies by width, strap color, and strap quantity Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode



Angle-Adjustable, Articulating Single Lower Leg Support 385B F-SINGLE-385B 500309055 (grey straps) 500309056 (blue straps) 500309057 (green straps) Compatible with: Revive Bariatric Shower Commode



Angle- and Length-Adjustable, Articulating ABS Lower Leg Support ABS F-ABS-LEGFOOT

OptionID varies by width and frame color <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Positioning Wheelchairs *Factory install recommended.*



Contracture Sling Frame 30VT C-SLING-FRM-BC OptionID varies by width and upholstery color Compatible with: Centric Positioning Wheelchair



Contracture Sling Frame 785, 85V

C-SLING-FRM-ELV2/V3 OptionID varies by width and upholstery color <u>Compatible with:</u> Elite Tilt Wheelchair, Elite Positioning Wheelchair



Lower Leg Support Leg and Foot Board 48, 48V4 LEG-FOOT-48/48R OptionID varies by width Compatible with: Pedal Wheelchairs, Latitude Rehab Wheelchair, Encore Rehab Wheelchair, & Comfort Rehab Wheelchair



Lower Leg Support Leg Board LEGPANEL OptionID varies by width Compatible with: Pedal Wheelchairs, Latitude Rehab Wheelchair, Encore Rehab Wheelchair, & Comfort Rehab Wheelchair

Arm Supports



Arm Support, Black (Each) AR 570402000 Included in: Standard Chair Configurations (except Comfort Rehab Wheelchair)



Cushioned Arm Supports (Pair) AR-PD OptionID varies by color Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs & Tranquille Glider



Long Arm Support, Black (Pair) AR-LONG 570402007 Compatible with: Synthesis Positioning, Rehab, & Transport Wheelchairs, Elite Positioning, Tilt, & Transport Wheelchairs



Arm Support Long Padded (Pair) AR-LONG-PD OptionID varies by color Compatible with: Encore Rehab Wheelchair, Synthesis Positioning, Rehab & Transport Wheelchairs, Elite Positioning, Tilt & Transport Wheelchairs



Narrow Arm Support, Black (Each) Arm Support Trough Triptex AR-N 570402001 Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs & Tranquille Glider Included in: Comfort Rehab Wheelchair



(Each) AR-TR 100370075 Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs & Tranquille Glider



Arm Support Fleece Cover (Pair) AR-CVR-F 100100000 Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs & Tranquille Glider

Neck & Head Supports



Neck Support NR OptionID varies by width and color <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs Included in: Broda Standard Cushions



Round Bolster Cushion - Each (pictured with Neck Support) *RB*

OptionID varies by color <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs



Neck Support Contoured Visco Cushion NR-CV OptionID varies by width and color Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs with seat width 16"-22"



Neck Support Soft Visco Cushion NS 100270000 Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs



Neck Support 100 NR-AL OptionID varies by color <u>Compatible with:</u> Tranquille Glider (high back option)



Molded 2" Offset Head Support CS385 HDRST-2"OFFSET 500800114 Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode & Revive Bariatric Shower Commode

Trays



Tray ABS with Strap 16" - 22" *TRAY-ABS OptionID varies by tray color, width, and strap style* <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs, Tranquille & large Aspire Gliders



Tray ABS Cushioned Cover TRAY-COVER OptionID varies by width and color Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs, Tranquille & large Aspire Gliders



Tray ABS with Strap 24" - 30" *TRAY-ABS-OVR 504300100 (24") 506300100 (26") 507300100 (28") 508300100 (30")* <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs, Tranquille & large Aspire Gliders



Tray Clear with Strap 16" - 20" TRAY-CLEAR OptionID varies by width and strap style <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs, Tranquille & large Aspire Gliders



Half Tray with Lower Side Cover TRAY-HALF OptionID varies by tray color, upholstery

color and left/right alignment <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs (except Centric Positioning Wheelchair), Tranquille & large Aspire Gliders

Replacement Tray Parts



Tray Slider Rails TRAYSLIDERS 430306100 Compatible with: Oversize Trays 24"-30" widths



Tray 1" Strap TRAY-STRAP 100800020 (center buckle) 100800022 (side buckle) Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs

Lateral Shoulder Support Cushions



Lateral Shoulder Support Cushion (Pair)

SB-SH OptionID varies by color <u>Compatible with:</u> Sashay Pedal Wheelchair, Latitude Pedal and Rehab Wheelchairs, Elite Wheelchairs, Midline & Centric Positioning Wheelchairs



Lateral Shoulder Supports V4 Cushion (Pair) SB-SH-V4 OptionID varies by color Compatible with: Synthesis and Encore Wheelchairs



Lateral Shoulder Supports 985 Cushion (Pair) SB-SH-985 100301035 (Burgundy) 100302035 (Sapphire) 100307035 (Charcoal) Compatible with: Vanguard Positioning Wheelchair



Long Lateral Shoulder Supports (Pair)

SB-LONG OptionID varies by color <u>Compatible with:</u> Sashay Pedal Wheelchair, Latitude Pedal and Rehab Wheelchairs, Elite Wheelchairs, Midline & Centric Positioning Wheelchairs



Long Lateral Shoulder Supports V4 (Pair) SB-LONG-V4 OptionID varies by color Compatible with: Synthesis and

Encore Wheelchairs



Acute Care Lateral Shoulder Supports (Pair)

SB-AC-SH OptionID varies by color <u>Compatible with:</u> Sashay Pedal Wheelchair, Latitude Pedal and Rehab Wheelchairs, Elite Wheelchairs, Midline & Centric Positioning Wheelchairs



Long Acute Care Lateral Shoulder Supports (Pair) SB-AC-LONG

OptionID varies by color Compatible with: Sashay Pedal Wheelchair, Latitude Pedal and Rehab Wheelchairs, Elite Wheelchairs, Midline & Centric Positioning Wheelchairs



Round Lateral Shoulder Supports (Pair)

SB-RD-SH OptionID varies by color <u>Compatible with:</u> Sashay Pedal Wheelchair, Latitude Pedal and Rehab Wheelchairs, Elite Wheelchairs, Midline & Centric Positioning Wheelchairs with WING-ROD frame



Long Rounded Lateral Shoulder Supports (Pair) SB-RD-LONG OptionID varies by color Compatible with: Sashay Pedal Wheelchair, Latitude Pedal and Rehab Wheelchairs, Elite Wheelchairs, Midline & Centric Positioning Wheelchairs with WING-ROD frame

Lateral Support Options





Removable Lateral Shoulder Supports Short Cover (Pair) WC-SH OptionID dependent on upholstery color

Lateral Torso Supports



100301060

Molded Lateral CS385 Lateral Support (Pair) LATERAL-MD 500800115 Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode, Revive Bariatric Shower Commode, Sentinel Shower Commode



Lateral Torso Supports (Pair) LTS 500001201 (grey) 500001202 (black) Compatible with: Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs Factory Installation Recommended



Comfort Company Lateral Torso Supports (Each) CC-LTS 430400004 Compatible with: Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs with 16"-22" seat width

Positioning Straps



Pelvic Positioning Strap Black S-BELT OptionID varies by size <u>Compatible with:</u> Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs & Tranquille Glider



Pelvic Positioning Strap Black Auto Buckle S-BELT-A OptionID varies by size and buckle Compatible with: Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs & Tranquille Glider



Pelvic Positioning Strap Cushion S-BELT-PD OptionID varies by size and color Compatible with: Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs & Tranquille Glider





Pelvic Positioning Strap Cushion Auto Buckle S-BELT-PD-A OptionID varies by size and color Compatible with: Positioning, Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs & Tranquille Glider

Pelvic Positioning Strap Black WC19 S-BELT-WC19 500001185 Included in: WC19 Transport Package



2-Point Pelvic Belt S-BELT-587 520001000 Compatible with: Comfort Rehab Wheelchair

Strap Sizes

Small: 16", 18", 20" seat widths Medium: 22", 24" seat widths Large: 26", 28" seat widths

Thigh Belts



Thigh Belt Cushioned T-BELT OptionID varies by size and color Compatible with: All Broda Wheelchairs (Except Hygiene & Gliders) Included in: Huntington's Special Padding



Thigh Belt Cushioned Auto Buckle

T-BELT-A OptionID varies by size and color <u>Compatible with:</u> All Broda Wheelchairs (Except Hygiene & Gliders)



Thigh Belt Cushioned Neoprene T-BELT-NEO 100550020 (small) 100550021 (medium) 100550022 (large) Compatible with: All Broda Wheelchairs (Except Hygiene & Gliders)



Thight Belt Cushioned Neoprene Auto Buckle T-BELT-NEO-A 100500160 (small) 100500161 (medium) 100500162 (large) Compatible with: All Broda Wheelchairs (Except Hygiene & Gliders)

Strap Sizes

Small: 16", 18", 20" seat widths Medium: 22", 24" seat widths Large: 26", 28" seat widths



Thigh Belt Cushioned Neoprene for APP Package T-BELT-NEO-APP 100550023 (small) 100550024 (medium) 100550025 (large) Included in: APP Package



Thight Belt Cushioned Neoprene Auto Buckle for APP Package T-BELT-NEO-A-APP 100500163 (small) 100500164 (medium) 100500165 (large) Compatible with: APP Package

Wheels



Caster Wheel 5" Total Lock (Each) CASTER-5"TL 500500001 (grey) 500500006 (black) Available on: Broda Positioning & Pedal Wheelchairs



Caster Wheel 5" Directional Lock (Each) CASTER-5"DL 500500003 (grey)

500500007 (black) <u>Available on:</u> Centric Positioning Wheelchair, Midline Positioning Wheelchair



Caster Wheel 5" Twin Locking Wheel (Each) CASTER-5"TL-TW 500500015 (grey) 500500016 (black) Available on: Elite & Synthesis Transport Wheelchairs



Caster Wheel 6" Multi Directional Lock (Each) CASTER-6"DL 500500009 (grey) 500500014 (black) Available on: Elite & Synthesis Models



Wheel 5" Aluminum Non-Locking Front (Each) WHEEL-5"ALUM 50050018 Available on: Broda Pedal, Rehab, & Transport Wheelchairs



Caster Wheel 5" Fixed Wheel (Each) CASTER-5"FX 500500005 (grey) 500500008 (black) Available on: Encore, Latitude, & Sashay Models



Caster Wheel 5" Total Lock Stainless Steel (Each) CASTER-5"TL-SS 500500002 Available on: Sentinel, Revive & Revive Bariatric Shower Commodes



Caster Wheel 5" Stainless Steel Directional Lock (Each) CASTER-5"DL-SS 500500004 <u>Available on:</u> Revive Shower Commode



Caster Wheel 5" Total Lock Stainless Steel 385B (Each) CASTER-5"TLSS-B 430106001 Available on: Revive Bariatric Shower Commode

Wheels



Caster Wheel 8" Multi Directional Lock 985 Wheel (Each) CASTER-8"DL-985VG 430105010 Compatible with: Vanguard Positioning Wheelchair



Caster Wheel 6" Total Lock 985 (Each) CASTER-6"TL 430101010 Compatible with: Vanguard Positioning Wheelchair



Wheel for 587V3 (Each) WHEEL-587V3 430102513 (5") 430102514 (6") 430102515 (8") Compatible with: Comfort Rehab Wheelchair



Mag Wheel 5 Spoke with Sleeve and Hub Cap (Each) MAGWHEEL5 500500019 (20") 500500020 (22") 500500021 (24") Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs



Mag Wheel 14" (Each) MAGWHEEL5 500500022 Compatible with: Elite Wheelchairs, Encore Pedal Wheelchair, & Synthesis Wheelchairs



Wheel Transport 3" Glider (Each) WHEEL3" 430101201 Compatible with: Aspire Glider, Tranquille Glider

Brake Components



Parking Brake with Clamp WC-BRAKE 500500500 Included in: Mag Wheel Kits



Parking Brake Extension Handles Black WC-BRAKE-EXT-HNDL 500500511 Optional for: Chairs with Mag Wheels

Stabilizers and Anti-Tip



Anti Tip Devices V4, 550SR, V4RW 85V, 785 ATIP-BAR-ELV 500700112 (gray) 500700114 (black) Compatible with: Elite & Synthesis Models



Rear 30VT, 48, 48R, MID, 500RW, 500SR Anti Tippers ATIP-BAR-REAR 500700110 (grey) 500700121 (black) Compatible with: Encore, Latitude, Sashay, Centric, & Midline Models



Front 30VT, 48, 48R, MID, 500RW, 500SR Anti Tippers ATIP-BAR-FTM 500700111 (grey) 500700122 (black) Compatible with: Encore, Latitude, Sashay, Centric, & Midline Models



Anti Tip Devices 587V3 ATIP-BAR-587V3 530001116 Compatible with: Comfort Rehab Wheelchair



Rear Stabilizer Frame V4 & 85V 785, 550SR, V4RW STABIL-R-ELV2/V3 500700101 (gray) 500700102 (black) Compatible with: Elite & Synthesis Models



Front/Rear Stabilizer Frame Select Models and Elite Front Stabilizer Frame STABIL-FR 500700106 (grey) 500700107 (black) Compatible with: select wheelchair configurations



Stabilizer Frame Lateral STABIL-LAT OptionID dependent on seat width and frame color Compatible with: select wheelchair configurations

Accessories



Frame Oxygen Holder and Assembly 02-HOLDER OptionID dependent on chair model, color, and wheels



Frame Oxygen Holder Adapter Front and Rear 02-MOUNT-F/R

500800107 (grey) 500800137 (black) OptionID dependent on chair model, color, and wheels No Image Available

Frame Oxygen, IV Holder Mount V4, V4RW 02/IV-MOUNT-V4 500800138 Compatible with: Synthesis Positioning & Rehab Wheelchairs



IV Pole and Assembly IV-POLE OptionID dependent on chair model, color, and wheels



Extra IV Pole Holder IV-HOLDER 500800131 (black) 500800101 (grey) No Image Available

O²/IV Side Adapter 85V 785 550SR O2/IV-MOUNT-ELV2/V3 500800106 (grey) 500800136 (black) Compatible with: Elite Models



Oxygen Holder, Soft Carry Bag O2-HOLDER-BAG 100075106



Accessory Bag ACCESSORY-BAG 570000120

Accessory Bag Personalization BAG-INITIALS



Cup Holder CUP-HOLDER 430003134

Shower Commode Options

Seat Options



Seat Commode Cushioned B385 SEAT-PD-385B 430300003 Compatible with: Revive Bariatric Shower Commode



Seat Commode Cushioned CS385 SEAT-PD-CS385 431300005 (18" seat width) 433300005 (22" seat width) Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode



Seat Large Hole Cushioned CS385 SEAT-PD-PERI-LG-CS385 433301002 Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode



Seat Small Hole Cushioned CS385

SEAT-PD-PERI-SM-CS385 431301001 (18" seat width) 433301001 (22" seat width) Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode



Seat Transport Cushioned CS385 SEAT-PD-TS-CS385 431300006 (18" seat width) 433300006 (22" seat width) Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode



Seat Transport Cushioned B385 SEAT-PD-TS-385B 430300004 Compatible with: Revive Bariatric Shower Commode



Sentinel Seat Commode SEAT-PD-CS313 501800187 (18" seat width) 509800187 (20" seat width) 503800187 (22" seat width) Compatible with: Sentinel Shower Commode

Shower Commode Options

Bedpans



Cushioned Seat Bedpan CS385/ B385 BEDPAN-PD-V2 500800120 Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode, Revive Bariatric Shower Commode



Cushioned Seat Bedpan for Roll Over Basket V3 BEDPAN-PD-V3 500800121 Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode, Revive Bariatric Shower Commode



Bedpan Commode Aqua BEDPAN-AQUA 430003201 Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode



Basket Frame CS385 BASKET-CS385-PD-V3 200001605 Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode



Basket Frame B385 BASKET-385B 200001602 Compatible with: Revive Bariatric Shower Commode



Basket Frame Aqua CS385 BASKET-CS385-AQUA 200001601 Compatible with: Revive Shower Commode

Sentinel Basket Frame COMMODE-BSKT-CS313 501800188 (18" seat width) 509800188 (20" seat width) 503800188 (22" seat width) Compatible with: Sentinel Shower Commode No Image Available

Commode Pan with Lid BED-PAN-CS313 500801188 Compatible with: Sentinel Shower Commode

Vanguard Positioning Wheelchair



1. Back Cushions & Covers

Back Cushion 985 BP-985 OptionID dependent on seat width Included in: Broda Standard Cushions

Back Vinyl Cover 985

BC-V-985 OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color <u>Included in:</u> Broda Standard Cushions

Back Cushion and Vinyl Removable Cover 985 BP-VC-985 OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Included in: Broda Standard Cushions

Back Full Vinyl Cushion and Cover 985

FVC-BP-985 OptionID dependent on back shape, seat width, back length, and upholstery color Included in: Acute Care Configuration

2. Seat Cushions & Covers

Seat Cushion 985

SP-985 OptionID dependent on seat width Included in: Broda Standard Cushions

Seat Vinyl Cover 985 SC-V-985 OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Included in: Broda Standard Cushions Seat Cushion and Vinyl Removable Cover 985 SP-VC-985 OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Compatible with: Vanguard Positioning Wheelchair

Seat Full Vinyl Cushion and Cover 985 FVC-SP-985 OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth, and upholstery color

3. Lower Side Covers

Lower Base Mount Side Cover 985 (Pair) LSP-BM-985 100701013 (Burgundy) 100702013 (Sapphire) 100707013 (Charcoal) Included in: Broda Standard Cushions

Lower Seat Mount Side Cover 985 (Pair) LSP-SM-985 100701014 (Burgundy) 100702014 (Sapphire) 100707014 (Charcoal) Included in: Broda Standard Cushions

4. Upper Side Covers

Upper Side Cover 985 (Pair) USP-ELV2/V3/985 100701041 (Burgundy) 100702041 (Sapphire) 100707041 (Charcoal) Included in: Broda Standard Cushions

<image>

5. Terrycloth Options

Back Terry Cover 985

BC-T-985 OptionID dependent on seat width and terry color

Back Cushion and Terry Cover 985 BP-TC-985 OptionID dependent on seat width and terry color

Seat Terry Cover 985 SC-T-985 OptionID dependent on seat width and terry color

Seat Cushion and Terry Cover 985 SP-TC-985 OptionID dependent on seat width and terry color

6. Calf Cushion

Calf Support Cushion 985

CP-985 OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Included in: Broda Standard Cushions

- 1 Back Full Vinyl Non-Removable Cushion and Cover 100 BP-VC-GLIDER OptionID dependent on chair model and upholstery color Compatible with: Tranquille Glider
- 2 Seat Full Vinyl Non-Removable Cushion and Cover 100 SP-VC-GLIDER OptionID dependent on chair model and upholstery color Compatible with: Tranquille Glider
- Side Cover 100 (Pair) SP-AL-GLIDER OptionID dependent on upholstery color Compatible with: Tranquille Glider
- 4 Seat Cushion Full Vinyl Non-Removable Cushion & Cover 100P FVC-BP-PEDGLIDER OptionID dependent on upholstery color and seat width Compatible with: Aspire Glider

Tranquille Glider



Back Full Vinyl Cushion and Cover V4

FVC-BP-V4 OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Compatible with: Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair

Seat Full Vinyl Cushion and Cover V4, 785

FVC-SP-785 OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth and upholstery color <u>Compatible with:</u> Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair, Elite Positioning Wheelchair

2 Seat Full Vinyl Cushion and Notch Cover V4, 785

FVC-SP-N-785 OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth and upholstery color <u>Compatible with:</u> Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair, Elite Positioning Wheelchair

3 Lower Side Cover V4 (Pair)

LSP-V4 OptionID dependent <u>Compatible with:</u> Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair Included in:

4 Upper Side Cover V4 (Pair) USP-V4 OptionID dependent <u>Compatible with:</u> Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair Included in:

Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair



Seat Full Vinyl Cushion and Cover MID w/ Slot

FVC-SP-MID OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth and upholstery color <u>Compatible with:</u> Midline Positioning Wheelchair

2 Back Full Vinyl Cushion and Cover MID, 785

FVC-BP-MID/785 OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color <u>Compatible with:</u> Midline Positioning Wheelchair, Elite Positioning Wheelchair

5 Lower Side Cover MID (Pair)

LSP-MID 100701090 (Burgundy) 100702090 (Sapphire) 100707090 (Charcoal) Compatible with: Midline Positioning Wheelchair

Upper Side Cover MID (Pair)

USP-MID/48V2 100701080 (Burgundy) 100702080 (Sapphire) 100707080 (Charcoal) Compatible with: Midline Positioning Wheelchair, Sashay Pedal Wheelchair

5 Lower Side Cover 30VT (Pair)

LSP-BC 100701010 (Burgundy) 100702010 (Sapphire) 100707010 (Charcoal) Compatible with: Centric Positioning Wheelchair

6 Upper Side Cover 30VT (Pair) USP-BC 100701020 (Burgundy) 100702020 (Sapphire) 100707020 (Charcoal) Compatible with: Centric Positioning Wheelchair



Centric Positioning Wheelchair

Seat Full Vinyl Cushion and Cover 48R

FVC-SP-48R OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth, and upholstery cover <u>Compatible with:</u> Latitude Pedal Wheelchair

2 Back Full Vinyl Cushion and Cover 48R FVC-BP-48R OptionID dependent on seat

OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color <u>Compatible with:</u> Latitude Pedal Wheelchair 3 Lower Side Cover 48 V2 (Pair) LSP-48V2/48R OptionID dependent on upholstery color <u>Compatible with:</u> Sashay and Latitude Pedal Wheelchairs

4 Base Apron Cushion 48R

APRON-48R OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth, and upholstery color

<u>Compatible with:</u> Latitude Pedal Wheelchair

5 Lower Side Cover 587V3 (Pair) LSP-587V3 OptionID dependent on upholstery color Compatible with: Comfort Rehab Wheelchair

Latitude Pedal Wheelchair

Comfort Rehab Wheelchair





Back Vinyl Cover Encore Short Back Cover

BC-V-ENCORE-SHORT OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair

Back Full Vinyl Cushion and Cover Encore Short Back

FVC-BP-ENCORE-SHORT OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair

Back Terry Cover Encore Short Back

BC-T-ENCORE-SHORT OptionID dependent on seat width and terry color Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair

Back Cushion Encore Short Back (Each)

BP-ENCORE-SHORT OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair

Encore Pedal Wheelchair

Seat Full Vinyl Cushion and **Cover Encore 500RW**

FVC-SP-48RV4 OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth, and upholstery width, seat depth, and upholstery color

Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair, Encore Rehab Wheelchair

Back Full Vinyl Cushion and Cover Encore

FVC-BP-ENCORE OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair

Seat Full Vinyl Cushion and Notch Cover Encore 48V4

FVC-SP-N-48V4 OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair

Lower Side Cover Encore (Pair) LSP-ENCORE

OptionID dependent on upholstery color Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair

Seat Full Vinyl Cushion and Notch Cover Encore 500RW FVC-SP-N-48RV4

OptionID dependent on seat color

Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair, Encore Rehab Wheelchair

Seat Full Vinvl Cushion and Cover Encore 48V4

FVC-SP-48V4 OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth, and upholstery color Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair



Lower Seat Mount Side Cover 85V, 785 V2 (Pair) LSP-SM-ELV2 100701033 (Burgundy) 100702033 (Sapphire) 100707033 (Charcoal) Compatible with: Elite Tilt Wheelchair, Elite Positioning Wheelchair

Lower Base Mount Side Cover 85V, 785 (Pair)

LSP-BM-ELV2/V3 100701032 (Burgundy) 100702032 (Sapphire) 100707032 (Charcoal) 100720032 (Meteor) Compatible with: Elite Tilt Wheelchair, Elite Positioning Wheelchair

Lower Seat Mount Side Cover 85V, 785 V3 (Pair) LSP-SM-ELV3 100701034 (Burgundy) 100702034 (Sapphire)

100707034 (Charcoal) 100720034 (Meteor) Compatible with: Elite Tilt Wheelchair, Elite Positioning Wheelchair

Elite Positioning Wheelchair



Upper Side Cover 85V, 785, 985 (Pair) USP-ELV2/V3/985

USP-ELV2/V3/985 100701041 (Burgundy) 100702041 (Sapphire) 100707041 (Charcoal) 100720041 (Meteor) <u>Compatible with:</u> Elite Tilt Wheelchair, Elite Positioning Wheelchair, Vanguard Positioning Wheelchair



Seat Vinyl Cover SC-V OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth and upholstery color



Seat Cushion and Vinyl Removable Cover SP-VC OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth and upholstery color



Seat Terry Cover SC-T OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth, and terry color



Seat Cushion and Terry Cover SP-TC OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth, and terry color



Back Vinyl Cover BC-V OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color



Back Cushion and Vinyl Removable Cover BP-VC OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color



Back Terry Cover BC-T OptionID dependent on seat width and terry color



Back Cushion and Terry Cover BP-TC OptionID dependent on seat width and terry color



Side Reduction Cushion (Pair) SR OptionID dependent on upholstery color Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs



Side Arm Support Cushion (Pair) SAS OptionID dependent on upholstery color Compatible with: Broda Positioning, Pedal, & Rehab Wheelchairs



Long Lower Leg Support Footbox with Pocket FB-LONG-P OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Compatible with: Broda Positioning Wheelchairs



Long Lower Leg Support Footbox FB-LONG OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color Compatible with: Broda Positioning Wheelchairs Included in: Huntington's Special Padding

Rehab Seating



Elite Back Support ELITE-BACK-SUPPORT-22-26 ELITE-BACK-SUPPORT-16-20 MATRX-BACK-ELITE OptionID dependent on seat

OptionID dependent on seat width and back height <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

Elite TR Back Support

ELITE-TR-BACK-SUPPORT-22-24 ELITE-TR-BACK-SUPPORT-16-20 MATRX-BACK-ELITE-TR OptionID dependent on seat width and back height Compatible with: Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

Elite Deep Back Support

ELITE-BACK-SUPPORT-DEEP-22-24 ELITE-BACK-SUPPORT-DEEP-16-20 MATRX-BACK-DEEP-ELITE OptionID dependent on seat width and back height Compatible with: Broda Rehab Wheelchairs



E2 Back Support

E2-BACK-SUPPORT-16-20 MATRX-BACK-E2 OptionID dependent on seat width and back height Compatible with: Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

E2 Deep Back Support

E2-BACK-SUPPORT-DEEP MATRX-BACK-DEEP-E2 OptionID dependent on seat width and back height <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

E2 Back Support Infection Control Slipcover

E2-SLIP-COVER-OFF 430309930 <u>Compatible with:</u> E2 Back Supports

Supports

E2 Deep Back Support Infection Control Slipcover E2-DEEP-SLIP-COVER-OFF 430309932 Compatible with: E2 Deep Back



PB Back Support

PB-BACK-SUPPORT-16-20 MATRX-BACK-PB OptionID dependent on seat width and back height Compatible with: Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

PB Deep Back Support

PB-BACK-SUPPORT-DEEP-16-20 MATRX-BACK-DEEP-PB OptionID dependent on seat width and back height Compatible with: Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

Rehab Seating



Libra Seat Cushion MATRX-SEAT-LIBRA OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth and cushion cover Compatible with: Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

Libra Cushion Cover MATRX-COVER-LIBRA OptionID dependent on seat width and depth Compatible with: Libra Cushions



Vi Seat Cushion MATRX-SEAT-VI OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth and cushion cover <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

Vi Cushion Cover *MATRX-COVER-VI OptionID dependent on seat width and depth* <u>Compatible with:</u> Vi Cushions



PSP Seat Cushion MATRX-SEAT-PSP OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth and cushion cover Compatible with: Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

PSP Cushion Cover MATRX-COVER-PSP OptionID dependent on seat width and depth Compatible with: PSP Cushions



PS Seat Cushion *MATRX-SEAT-PS OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth and cushion cover* <u>Compatible with:</u> Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

PS Cushion Cover MATRX-COVER-PS OptionID dependent on seat width and depth Compatible with: PS Cushions



Elan Head Support Hardware MATRX-ELAN-HRDW Compatible with: Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

Additional Matrx Options include:



Loxx Head Support Hardware MATRX-LOXX-HRDW Compatible with: Broda Rehab Wheelchairs

Padding Packages

Shown on Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair



Additional Positioning Padding

APP Package for Positioning Chairs

APP-POSITIONING-OFF APP-POSITIONING-ON (on-chair) OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth, and back height <u>Compatible with:</u> Positioning Wheelchairs

APP Package for Pedal Chairs

APP-PEDAL-OFF APP-PEDAL-ON (on-chair) OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth, and back height <u>Compatible with:</u> Pedal Wheelchairs

Additional Positioning Padding Includes:

APP Seat Cushion APP Back Support Cushion Lower APP Back Support Cushion Upper APP Lateral Shoulder Supports APP Head Support APP Calf and Foot Support

Options available for individual purchase.

Shown on Encore Pedal Wheelchair



Slim Positioning Padding

SPP Package SPP-OFF SPP-ON (on-chair) OptionID dependent on seat width, seat depth, and back height <u>Compatible with:</u> All Broda Wheelchairs except Shower Commodes and Gliders

Slim Positioning Padding Includes:

SPP Back Support Cushion Lower SPP Back Support Cushion Upper (optional, not pictured) SPP Seat Cushion

Options available for individual purchase.

Padding Packages

Shown on Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair



Huntington's Special Padding

Huntington's Special Padding Replacement HSP-PKG-UPGRD OptionID dependent on chair model, seat width, and upholstery color Compatible with: All Broda Wheelchairs except Shower Commodes,

<u>Compatible with:</u> All Broda Wheelchairs except Shower Commodes, Gliders, Comfort Rehab Wheelchair, and Vanguard Positioning Wheelchair. Footbox not compatible on Encore models.

Huntington's Special Padding Includes:

Long Shoulder Supports Cushioned Thigh Belt Long Footbox

Options available for individual purchase.

Shown on Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair

Acute Care Configuration



Acute Care Configuration (ACC) Package

OptionID dependent on chair model, seat width, and upholstery color

<u>Compatible with:</u> Synthesis Positioning, Rehab, & Transport Wheelchairs, Elite Positioning, Rehab & Tilt Wheelchairs, Midline Positioning Wheelchair, Centric Positioning Wheelchair, & Vanguard Positioning Wheelchair

Acute Care Configuration Includes:

Full Vinyl Wrap Seat and Back Cushions ABS Lower Leg Support with Calf and Foot Cushions ACC Lateral Shoulder Supports (except on Synthesis Models)

Options available for individual purchase.

Kits



Mag Wheel Conversion Kit for V4

MAG-CONV-V4 590005045 (20" wheel) 590005046 (22" wheel) 590005047 (14" wheel) Compatible with: Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair

Mag Wheel Conversion Kit for 785, 85V

MAG-CONV-ELV2/V3 OptionID dependent on wheel size and frame color Compatible with: Elite Models

Shown on Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair

Mag Wheel Conversion Kit for 48V4 & 48V4R

MAG-CONV-ENCORE 590005050 (20" wheel) 590005051 (22" wheel) Compatible with: Encore Pedal Wheelchair

Mag Wheel Conversion Kit for 48, 48R, 30VT, or MID MAG-CONV

OptionID dependent on wheel size, placement, and frame color <u>Compatible with:</u> Latitude Pedal Wheelchair, Sashay Pedal Wheelchair, Centric Positioning Wheelchair, Midline Positioning Wheelchair



Mag Wheel Conversion Kit for V4 - Middle Mount MAG-CONV-V4-MIDDLEMNT

590005048 Compatible with: Synthesis Wheelchairs

Middle Mount Mag Wheel Conversion for 785, 85V MAG-CONV-ELV2/V3-MIDDLEMNT 590005034 (grey) 590005038 (black) Compatible with: Elite Models

Shown on Synthesis Positioning Wheelchair

Mag Wheel Conversion Kits Include:

Mag Wheels Brake Brake Rod (where applicable) Brackets Anti-Tippers Hardware

Options available for individual purchase.

Kits



Seat Surface Frame Height Kit

3 1.5" Seat Surface Height Kit for 85V, 785 HGHT-SEAT-KIT-EL-1.5 500300300 (grey) 500300310 (black) Compatible with: Elite Models

3" Seat Surface Height Kit for 785, 85V HGHT-SEAT-KIT-EL-3.0 500300305 (grey) 500300315 (black) Compatible with: Elite Models

Seat Surface Height Kit for V4

HGHT-SEAT-KIT-V4 500300360 (19.5" seat height) 500300361 (20.5" seat height) 500300362 (22" seat height) 500300363 (23.5" seat height) Compatible with: Synthesis Wheelchairs

Back Frame Height Extension Kit

Back Support Height Kit Extension for All Models Kit

HGHT-BACK-KIT-3.0 (3" extension) HGHT-BACK-KIT-1.5 (1.5" extension) OptionID dependent on seat width, back height, and color combination Compatible with: All Models

Seat Depth Frame Extension Kit

2 **1.5" Seat Depth Extension Kit available on:** Elite Wheelchairs Synthesis Wheelchairs Midline Positioning Wheelchair Centric Positioning Wheelchair Latitude Pedal Wheelchair Encore Pedal Wheelchair

> OptionID and Alpha Code dependent on chair model, seat depth, seat width, and frame and upholstery color combination

3" Seat Depth Extension Kit available on:

Elite Wheelchairs Midline Positioning Wheelchair Centric Positioning Wheelchair Latitude Pedal Wheelchair Encore Pedal Wheelchair

OptionID and Alpha Code dependent on chair model, seat depth, seat width, and frame and upholstery color combination

Kits



Conversion Kit Lower Leg Support to Contracture 30VT LGRT-CONV-C-30VT

OptionID dependent on upholstery color and seat width <u>Compatible with:</u> Centric Positioning Wheelchair

Conversion Kit Contracture to Lower Leg Support 30VT

C-CONV-LGRT-30VT OptionID dependent on seat width and upholstery color <u>Compatible with:</u> Centric Positioning Wheelchair

Conversion Kit Lower Leg Support to Contracture 85V

LGRT-CONV-C-85V3 OptionID dependent on upholstery color and seat width <u>Compatible with:</u> Elite Tilt Wheelchair

Cylinders & Cables



Cable and Handle Assembly *CABLE-HAND OptionID dependent on length*

Double Cable and Handle Assembly CABLE-HAND-DBL OptionID dependent on length

Cable and Handle Assembly 48R Pedal Rocker

CABLE-HAND-48R 500600102 <u>Compatible with:</u> Latitude Pedal & Rehab Wheelchairs

Cable and Long Handle Assembly 48" CABLE-HAND-LONG 500600150

Cylinder Extension Bar CYL-EXT-BAR 500811004 (gray) 500813004 (black)

Cable and Handle Assembly 587

CABLE-HAND-587 500600152 <u>Compatible with:</u> Comfort Rehab Wheelchair

Double Cable and Handle with 32" Reversed Cable Length for PAB Assembly 985

CABLE-HAND-DBL-32RV-985 500600107 Compatible with: Vanguard Positioning Wheelchair

Cable, Handle & Actuator Assembly

CABLE-ASSEMBLY-KIT OptionID dependent on length and handle

Acutator and Lever

CABLE-ACT 510006155

Cylinder and Actuator Kit

CYL-LOCK-KIT-270N, PAB4 CYL-LOCK-KIT-300N, PAB5 CYL-LOCK-KIT-200N, PAB16 CYL-LOCK-KIT-600N, PAB17 CYL-LOCK-KIT-800N, PAB10 CYL-LOCK-KIT-800N, PAB7, stainless steel CYL-LOCK-KIT-600N, PAB8, stainless steel CYL-LOCK-KIT-800N, PAB9, stainless steel CYL-LOCK-KIT-270N, PAB11, stainless steel CYL-LOCK-KIT-300N-385B, PAB12, stainless steel CYL-LOCK-KIT-600N-48R, PAB13, stainless steel CYL-HYD-985V2

